
Le passé     : USED TO + V et WOULD + V (& BE USED TO)  

1/ WOULD + V

Pour parler d’une habitude passée, on emploie parfois WOULD. On a alors l’imparfait en 
français.

When I was a child, I would spend hours reading alone in my room.
Everyday my dad would ask me if I had any school results.

2/ USED TO + V

USED TO s’emploie pour parler d’événements ou d’habitudes passés qui ne se produisent 
plus maintenant.
Used to = « avant/autrefois » + imparfait

They used to live in Manchester, now they live in Edinburgh.
People used to work much more than they do now.

• 1/ Questions : Did + S + use to + V … ? Négations : S + didn’t + use to + V
Did you use to play football at school? I didn’t use to like classical music.

2/ Prononciation : / ‘ju:st ∂ / (le “s” se pronounce /z/)

3/  USED TO est impossible lorsque la durée de l’action est mentionnée : il faut 
alors utiliser le prétérit.
I lived in Leicester for three years (I used to live in Leicester for 3 years)

4/ USED TO et WOULD sont tous deux utilisés pour décrire des habitudes passées, 
mais seul USED TO peut s’appliquer à un état permanent à une certaine époque 
qui n’existe plus aujourd’hui.
When I was a child, I would / used to go to Church every Sunday.
I used to live in the countryside. (I would live in the countryside)
I used to have a car. (I would have a car)

5/ USED TO n’existe pas au présent : on emploie le présent simple.

6/  Ne confondez pas USED TO + V et  BE USED TO + N / V-ING. (“être habitué 
à…”), qui existe à tous les temps.
I was  used to the Paris traffic. (j’étais habitué à la circulation parisienne)
I’m used to driving in Paris. (je suis habitué à conduire à Paris)
I’ll be used to using this software soon. (je serai bientôt habitué à ce logiciel)
GET USED TO + N / V-ING = s’habituer
I’ll get used to driving in London. (je m’habituerai à conduire à Londres)
It takes a long time to get used to a new school.


